MINUTES OF THE CLASSMATE MEETING OF THURSDAY, JULY 17, 2014

Attendees: PARESA, CORENEVSKY, LYONS, LAM, JOY, B. FREITAS, FARIAS, YEE, H. CHUN, &

(new face): G. MAULIOLA (very nice to see you George and welcome!)

Meeting was called to order @ 6:30 P.M.

Treasury/kitty now has **\$839.47**

Fine Dinner went off with minor hitches. Most everyone enjoyed the fellowship. Food delivery too slow – no "thank you" letter to the restaurant will be sent. Pictures by **YEE**, are at the Classmate WebSite. Beautiful Flower bouquets made and provided to all females, by **PARESAs.** Wine and cash card prizes given by the restaurant.

Results of the June Golfing event, held at the Mid-Pac C. C., will soon be posted to the Classmate website at www.slc55.com. There were more players than anticipated. There will be some "direction" issued to our golfers, on the proper "dress code" at the golf club/course. Many thanks to **L. CAMARA** for his efforts in being a sponsor of the event, and for his setting up of the luncheon after golfing. **B. FREITAS** was the Chairman of the event

LYONS reiterated his enthusiasm on being the M.C. of the 2014 Christmas Party. **OSADA** (absent): **PARESA** reported for **OSADA** that things were probably going along well and menu items would be relayed to all in the near future. Date is still set for Thursday, December 4th, 2014 and will be a Buffet Luncheon.

2015 60th Classmate Reunion: Oahu Celebration is set for May 2, 2015; a Luau at the SLAA clubhouse. Info will follow on solidification of program. Las Vegas Celebration date/time frame not yet determined. Negotiations still on-going with the New Downtown Grand Hotel & Casino, and also with the Nugget Hotel and Casino. Still talking about 2nd or 3rd week of September, 2015, and will be during week (no weekends) to get best room rates. Hotels not willing to discuss reservations/programs that are more than 1 year in the future.

The Classmate Website revision/update, will be an ongoing process. Still need volunteers.

Betty **SAM** funeral services were attended by many Classmates. Her Life Celebration pamphlet and newspaper obituary were passed out to meeting participants for their reading. The family was sent our special Bereavement Card.

Our special Bereavement Card was sent out to the family of *Mary* MAULIOLA. Condolences were spoken to G, MAULIOLA at the (this) Classmate Meeting. MAULIOLA responded with a "Thank You!" to the Classmates for the card.

August Golfing event with **H. CHUN** as Chairman, will be held on Thursday, August 21st, 2014. "Show-up Time" is 7:30 A.M., with Tee Times starting at 8:15 A,M, Watch for Golfer Specific e-mail for more info.

The October Golfing Event is still on record as **To Be Announced**! Much discussion on having the event on another island.

The classmates discussed the SLAA Board Ballot and the candidates. It was determined that selection of those candidates that were "newcomers" would be more advantageous to the goals of the Classmates.

The meeting was adjourned @ 7:16 P.M.

NOTE: Next Regularly Scheduled Classmate Meeting, will be held on Thursday, September 18, 2014, at the SLAA Clubhouse, starting at 6:30 P.M.